
From: 	 Weiner, Robert (ODAG) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 3/22/2011 8:13:52 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft response to Smith incoming of 3/9 re Gunrunner/Fast & Furious 
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:13 PM 
To: Weiner, Robert (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Smith incoming of 3/9 re Gunrunner/Fast & Furious 
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From: Weiner, Robert (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:07 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Smith incoming of 3/9 re Gunrunner/Fast & Furious 
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:01 PM 
To: Weiner, Robert (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Smith incoming of 3/9 re Gunrunner/Fast & Furious 
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From: Weiner, Robert (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:53 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Smith incoming of 3/9 re Gunrunner/Fast & Furious 

Do we have any 6(e) issues in providing information beyond what we have given? 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:49 PM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG) 
Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Smith incoming of 3/9 re Gunrunner/Fast & Furious 

Here's my edited draft of what I think we could send. I tried to incorporate most of Rob's edits as well. Are you guys 
around to talk about this later? 

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 2:08 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weiner, Robert (ODAG) 
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Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Subject: Fw: Draft response to Smith incoming of 3/9 re Gunrunner/Fast & Furious 

Have u guys seen this? 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 01:32 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (01).;._Mgmacc.)isa (ODAG) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SM0);[ . _ Admin. Assistant KJMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Draft response to Smith incoming of 3/9 re Gunrunner/Fast & Furious 

Please see the enclosed draft, which we have crafted with input from CRM and USA/Arizona, and 
provided to ATF. We were mindful of the comments you all and the DAG made yesterday at the meeting; 
please advise of your views. Jamie, please send the incoming to all to facilitate ODAG review. Thanks. 
FB <<smith gunrunner clean.docx» 
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